August 15, 2012

TO: MEMBERS, PA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
FROM: Rep. Mark Mustio, 44t Legislative District

SUBJECT: Route 376, Moon Township, Allegheny County
Ewing Road Interchange Renaming
Jack W. Wise Interchange

On September 7, | will be introducing legislation that would
rename the Route 376 Ewing Road Interchange (Moon Township,
Allegheny County) the Jack W. Wise Interchange.

Jack Wise has been involved in numerous community and regional
economic development organizations for decades. He was a co-founder
of the Moon Transportation Authority and the Thorn Run Interchange
project.

Mr. Wise served as Chairman of the Moon Township Board of
Supervisors, the Redevelopment Authority of Allegheny County, the
treasurer of the Allegheny County Finance and Development Commission
and still had time to lead several other community
organizations.

If you wish to join me in co-sponsoring this legislation to honor

the contributions Mr. Wise has made to the Region, please e-mail my
secretary, Joy McKee, at jmckee@pahousegop.com. Thank you.
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